The History of the Hopwood United Methodist Church
Part I
The earliest church organization in Hopwood was the Methodist Episcopal 
Church. This society was organized at least as early as 1825, at which 
time the Pittsburgh Conference was formed from the Baltimore Conference 
of the Methodist Episcopal Church.
For a number of years, the meeting place of the society was at the home 
of Moses Hopwood, Sr., and there the preaching services and class 
meetings were held. At this formative period of the church, such eminent 
ministers of the church such as Henry B. Bascom, Charles Elliot, John H. 
Fielding, James G. Samson, John A. Waterman, and Thomas M. Hudson, held 
religious services which were to afterwards give life to both of the 
Methodist Churches of Hopwood.
In 1833, the stone church on the hill was built, during the pastorate of 
Rev. J. K. Miller. The ministers who have since looked after the 
spiritual welfare of the members of this church are as follows: Rev, John 
White, David L. Dempsey, David Hess, William Tipton, Hamilton Cree, 
Warner Long, Ebenezer Hays, Henry Kerns, Richard Jordan, John L. Irwin, 
Samuel Wakefield, R. Gordon, Martin Horner, Henry Long, William K. 
Foutch, William C. P. Hamilton, Walter K. Brown, H. Snyder, S. Show, 
Isaac P. Sadler, John McIntyre, E. S. Griffith, Thomas Hudson Wilkinson, 
Homer J. Smith, W. D. Stevens, H. L. Chapman, J. L. Stiffey, Charles 
McCaslin, J. Homeyer, D. J. Davis, Sylvanus Lane, M. D. Lichlitler, R. J. 
White, J. T Sitffey,, W. L. McGrew, J. C. Cook, J. E. Inskeep, J.C. High, 
G. M. Kelley, D. A. Eastburn, Isaac Minerd, H. L. Humbert.
At the time of the organization of this church society, the Methodist 
Episcopal Church had charge of old Madison College, and the eminent men 
in charge of the educational work at the college preached to the early 
members of this church. As early as 1826, Henry B. Bascom, who was then 
stationed at Uniontown, preached at the home of Moses Hopwood, Sr. every 
two weeks, the services being held at night. Charles Elliot followed the 
eloquent Bascom, and then came John H. Fielding. About this time, it was 
organized as Uniontown mission, and added to the Uniontown station. This 
was afterwards changed and it was added to the Fayette Circuit. Later it 
became Smithfield Circuit.
In 1829, there was a great revival at the Hopwood under the ministry of 
Charles Elliot, then president of Madison College, the professors of the 
college helping in the work. These religious services were held at the 
home of Moses Hopwood, Sr. in the winter, and the interest continued 
through into the summer when meetings were held in the grove. There were 
over 150 conversions, and the religious wave extended into Uniontown and 
at the church there and at Madison College. There were hundreds of 
conversions, and it has gone down into history, as the greatest religious 
awakening ever know in this section, and was always recognized as the 
Great Revival.
Early members of this church were: Moses Hopwood, Sr., and Hannah Gaddis 
Hopwood, his wife, Moses Hopwood, Jr., Gaddis Hopwood, William Hopwood, 
James Hopwood, Elizabeth Hopwood, Julia Hopwood, Monroe Hopwood, Sr., 
Thomas Farr, Lucy H. Farr, John DeFord, Sr., Lydia DeFord, John DeFord, 
Jr., William DeFord, Moses Farr, Fathers Frazier and Brown and 
Grandmother Brown, William Ellis, Thomas J. Nesmith, Thomas Brownfield 
and others.
In 1828, the division occurred in the church and many of the members 
joined the Methodist Protestant Church. From the organization, the 
church, until it was connected with Fayette Circuit, Moses Hopwood, was 
class leader; when he retired Gaddis Hopwood, became class leader, and he 
was succeeded at his death by Jesse Sacket, and he in turn gave way to 
Perry G. White, who retired from the position in 1857, and was succeeded 
by Monroe Hopwood, Sr., who was leader for many years. George Hopwood was 
class leader for a nu
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